
Dear Gunnar, 	 1/26/95 
Glad there is some progress on your book and sorry that you anticipate publisher 

trouble. I hope it is not like here, a shibboleth. 
Glad also that you like Oswald ih New Orleans. It also was rushed in the writing. 

And could get no distribution. 

The Katzenbach memo and what I... got that goes with, it is what NEVER AGAIN!  
begins with and that is due to appear in April. 

I presume that when yOu'shy your Paine .book is of 1000 pages you are not referring 
the to the a/fa/manuscript but to printed pages. That is a big book. It certainly 
represents much work. 

I wish you well with it. 

Beginning with its appearance! 

If your papers are giving the 0.3. Simpson case anything like the attention to 
it here I'm sure you will have noticed that the defense ctbunsel's complaints about 
that investigation will sound familiar. 

Those same things happened in the JFK case extensively, lose extensively but no 
less importahtly in the King case and even in the tlebert Kennedy case, With the 
same Los 'hgeles police 

The difference, Of course, begins- with:a prominent defendant and his expert 
counsel, the fact that trials are public. and that the Commission did all itd 

work in secret. 

I hope your father has reoeovered and that you are all well and happy, 
sincere , 
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Uppsala, January 20, 1995 

Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick 
Maryland 
217 02 USA 

Dear Harold, 

I am sorry I have not written until now, but - among other 
things - my father has been ill. 
I was delighted when I got "Oswald in New Orleans" - it is 

very well-written and seems as important now as it must have 
been when it was first published. Hopefully you have received 
the payment for it - if not, let me know. 
Thank you also for your satisfactory clarifications regarding 

your critical epithets on Posner which I misunderstood. 
Just a question concerning the Katzenbach memo which I have a 

copy of, thanks to you. You wrote in your last letter that you 
have 
"a FBI memo saying that (Katzenbach] phoned Hoover the 

afternoon of 11/24/63 with his notion and that Hoover agreed" 
and 
"documents indicating that LBJ knew and approved". 
Do you refer to documents quoted or reprinted in your earlier 

books? If so, where do I find them? If not, could you send me 
copies of the documents? 

* * * 
Half of my own book on the Palme case is now ready for print 

as far as I am concerned and I have submitted it to a publisher 
for a preliminary decision. The rest of the book still needs 
some more editing. I am working hard on that while waiting for 
a reply from the publisher. 
It will be a 1000-page book with a lot of controversial 

material so I expect some trouble before it goes to print. Some 
way it will, though. 
Well, you know the frustrations inherent in dealing with 

publishers better than me. And, speaking of that: I sincerely 
hope that the problems with the publication of "Never Again!" 
are solved by now. I am convinced it deserves a large audience. 

With best regards 

ssuil/i--Y, [ di 

Glidular Wall 
6irigentvagen 145 
S-756 54 Uppsala 
SWEDEN 


